Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 9:25 AM

To: roithmayra@assembly.state.ny.us

Cc: buchwaldd@assembly.state.ny.us; weisfeldd@assembly.state.ny.us;
paternol@assembly.state.ny.us

Subject: latest draft of letter to Governor -- plus new webpage!

Attachments: 8-21-13-Itr-to-gov-final-draft.doc

Dear Alex,

Attached is the latest draft of our letter to the Governor, to be hand-delivered tomorrow— and here’s the new
webpage: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/people-lead/aug-21-2013-ltr-to-gov.htm . Please forward to the
Assemblyman as soon as possible. Will call you shortly.

Thank you.

Elena
914-455-4373

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 10:01 AM

To: roithmayra@assembly.state.ny.us

Subject: Link to "A Guide to Legislative Oversight"

Here’s the link to the webpage where | have temporarily posted the Guide.
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/public-trust-act-functioning-legislature.htm

Thanks.

Elena

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 9:49 AM

To: roithmayra@assembly.state.ny.us

Subject: draft letter to Governor: "Achieving BOTH a Properly Functioning Legislature & Your Public Trust Act (Program
Bill #3) --the Sine Qua Non for '‘Government Working"

Dear Alex,

As discussed. | would be happy to speak directly with Assemblyman Buchwald — and would welcome any comments
with respect to the attached above-entitled letter to the Governor, still in draft.

Will send you link to “A Guide to Legislative Oversight”, as soon as | have it posted.
Thanks.
Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373



